Land Settlement Along The Road To Cumberland

………………………………………………………………………….

Information on Fig.2 and Fig.3 not discussed that Should be Noted.

Fig.2 provides several pieces of important historical information. The overland travel rout across the Chignecto Peninsula has already been discussed. The other significant pieces are:

1) The 1761 Boundaries of Kings County. These were Kings County’s initial boundaries and were established by Nova Scotia’s Governor and Council on Aug. 17, 1759 (Fergusion,1966, p.42). On the 16 Dec. 1785 the Governor and Council changed the boundaries and the changes for the portion of Kings County located on the north side of the Minas were as follows (Fergusion,1966, p.43):

“……, and also including the Township of Parrsborough and other Granted and Ungranted Land on the Northern side of Gut and Basin of Minas which are ascertained by a line drawn from Cape Chignecto to the Northern boundary line of Parrsborough, and thence to the South boundary of Franklin’s Manor, and thence to begin at the East boundary of Land granted Benjamin Dewolf and John Clarke on the North side of the Basin of Minas aforesaid, thence to run North nine miles and thence to the South boundary of Franklin’s Manor aforesaid.”

2) In 1761 the first of the New England Planters were newly arrived in Nova Scotia. Fig.1 shows the townships that were established and granted to them Notice that in 1761 the Townships of Cornwallis, Horton, Falmouth, Newport, Truro, and Onslow were all within the boundaries of Kings County. 

Fig.3, the 1755 Captain Lewis map, was brought to my attention by Université de Moncton researcher Regis Brun. On the bottom of Fig.3 notice the “Road from Halifax to Pesaquid”. Pesaquid, a Mi'kmaq expression indicating a "Junction of Waters", is now the town of Windsor. Fig.2 shows the complete route from Chignecto to Halifax.

Also notice “The Road from Chignecto to Cobiquid” , a route that is parallel to  “The Road from Chignecto to Minas”. This road appears to lead to present-day Moose River or the Harrington River at Lower Five Islands.

…………………………………………………………

Fig. 1: On July 22, 1784 Charles Morris II, Chief Surveyor of Lands, was instructed to lay out a plantation containing 1000 acres for Major Thomas Leonard. The above map or plan is part of Charles Morris’s Surveyor’s report, submitted in the summer of 1784. Morris’s plan shows that the plantation laid out for Major Thomas Leonard was located on the east side of the Road to Cumberland.
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